

Curriculum Vitae Fiona Jongejans



A well-organized and analytical researcher and designer with a passion for sustainable innovation. I have a technical background and am experienced in co-designing mobile applications for and with specific target groups. My communication is honest and clear and I enjoy working with people and facilitating creative sessions.

App development for 'thuis
Facilitating co-design sessions for an application for inhabitant communication during neighbourhood renovation for housing corporation 'thuis.

App development for food banks
User-testing applications for farmers and food banks to facilitate redistribution of food that would otherwise be wasted.

Software: Microsoft Office, iWorks, Adobe CS5 Creative Suite, Arduino, Processing, Wordpress, HTML, CSS

Language: Dutch (mothertongue) & fluent English (various language diplomas)

Name: Fiona Jongejans
Address: Jacob de Gelderstraat 6, 5612 PA Eindhoven
Date of birth: 24 maart 1989
Phone: +31 (0)6 30242700
E-mail: f.jongejans@gmail.com
Website: www.fionajongejans.com

Education

2007 – 2014 MSc. Industrial Design, University of Technology Eindhoven various projects in Russia, China and Turkey on cultural diversity and social cohesion
2001 – 2007 Higher secondary education (vwo), Revius Lyceum in Doorn
Aug. 2015 Climate-KIC, European course on sustainability
Jul. 2013 Social Innovation Safari, Dutch course on social cohesion

Professional Experience

Dec. 2014 - now Independent design professional sustainable innovation, design research & app development.

Experienced in: project management of multi-stakeholder processes, developing and facilitating workshops in co-design projects, qualitative research methods

Clients:

- housing corporation 'thuis
- housing corporation Trudo
- University of Technology Eindhoven
- Foundation Tante Netty
- City of Eindhoven
- NoFoodWasted
- Bamboom

Oct. 2014 - now Founder of and designer for SUR+

A cooperation between Association Dutch Food Banks, Wageningen University, ZLTO, MegaWatt, Less or More websolutions and EU funded within the FInish project

Goal of the project is the reduction of food waste and food poverty in The Netherlands. This is done through the development of mobile applications that facilitate the communication between fruit and vegetable farmers with surplus and local food banks.

Personal responsibility: project management, target group research, concept design, user-testing

Apr. 2013 – Sept. 2014

Designer and projectmanager Foundation T+HUIS
developing workshops & educational programs for children

Sept. 2012 – Dec. 2012

Internship Studio CvdBremen: social design & projectmanagement

Sept. 2010 - Dec. 2010

Internship Kossmann.dejong: designing interactive exhibition interiors

2009 - 2013 Development organisational skills in various positions: boardyear study association Lucid, position in university council, advisory board faculty of Industrial Design, advisory board Studium Generale, study instructor University of Technology Eindhoven, campleader high school skiing camps